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From: Jan Lunsford <Jan.lunsford@doc.ks.gov> Sent  Mon 7/30/2012 5:12 PM
To: Mel Motel
Ca
Subject: RE: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
. lix)
Melissa -- -

Here’s the information you asked about.

The link to the inmate telephone services contract is http://www.da.ks.gov/purch/Contracts/Default.aspx/10481.

points 1, 3 and 5. KDOC has not conducted any audits on the inmate telephone service contract during 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012.

The table below shows the inmate telephone commissions earned by calendar year:

Calendar Year Inmate Telephone Commissions Earned

2009 $1,814,693.80
2010 1,876,165.29
2011 1,769,540.31

From January 1 to May 31, 2012, KDOC earned $779,545.86 in inmate telephone commissions.

Hope this helps. Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions

PS: Bill Miskell no longer works for the Kansas Department of Corrections.

Jan Lunsford

Public Information Officer
Kansas Department of Corrections
785-291-3052
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@ Seemore about: Jan Lunsford.

Kansas Commissions Totals:
2009 1,814,693.80
2010 1,876,165.29
2011 1,769,540.31

2012 (Jan1-May 31) 779,545.86

The contract will answer
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